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From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 7:03 PM

To: wmap@igc.org; Oglala Sioux THPO - Kyle White (ostnrranrd@gwtc.net);
t.brings@oglala.org

Cc: stills@frontier.net; davidcoryfrankel@gmail.com; harmonicengineering@gmail.com;

cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com; ajthompson@athompsonlaw.com; Monteith, Emily;
Baer, Lorraine; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; Diaz Toro, Diana
Subject: Update Regarding Implementation of the NRC's March 2018 Approach

Dear Mr. Parsons, Mr. Brings, and Mr. White,

As mentioned in the NRC staff’s 11/21/2018 letter (ML18325A029) and 12/12/2018 email from Diana Diaz-
Toro, we have been working with our contractor (SC&A) to select a replacement for Dr. Nickens, who is no
longer with SC&A. We would like to inform you that SC&A has assigned Mr. Jerry Spangler, and the NRC’s on-
boarding process is now complete. As previously noted, Mr. Spangler will be working with the NRC staff and
the Tribes to facilitate implementation of the March 2018 Approach.

| would also like to take a moment to introduce myself, as an NRC staff member newly assigned to the Dewey
Burdock project. With the departure of Kellee Jamerson from the Environmental Review Branch (ERB), Diana
Diaz-Toro has assumed the role of Lead project manager (PM), and | will work with her as the back-up PM.
Although | have not previously been assigned to work on the Dewey Burdock project, | have been a member of
ERB for the past nine years, am familiar with the project, and have worked with Ms. Diaz-Toro on many varied
projects.

| hope that your New Year has started well and look forward to working with you in the near future.

Jean Trefethen

(301)- 415-0867
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